

WWW.711CLUB.ORG

From the President

Happy Thanksgiving to all our members. May you have a safe and enjoyable holiday.

Well, we had our first meeting in many months on November 11th at the DSA headquarters. The turnout, as expected, was not as large as normal, but all and all it was nice to see those that were there.

The main purpose of the meeting was to elect new officers for the 2021 year. This was accomplished by a unanimous vote of the members present. The new crew taking over will be Sam Gault as President, Sue Johnson as Vice-President, Nancy and Kathy remaining in their respective positions and Earl Evans taking over as Sergeant at Arms. The three open BOD positions will be filled by myself, Barbara Smith and Darrin Hashisaka. The three existing Board Members are: Jacqui LeMaster, Rich Madrigal and Larry Jarvis.

Once again, as a reminder, there will no Christmas Party this year due to the Covid crisis. We are in great hopes that once the new year starts we will be able to get back to having our monthly meetings.

I also mentioned at the November meeting about an organization called CopLine. It is an international, confidential, mental health and crisis hotline. It is answered by retired, vetted,

IN THIS ISSUE:		and the organ
Presidents Message	1	more
2020 Club Officers	2	That' to see
Birthdays	2	John
Meeting Minutes	3	301111
Our Next Meeting	4	

and trained law enforcement personnel. We also have a similar organization within the Sheriff's Department, but if you want more information on CopLine please get a hold of me.

That's it for this segment. Please be safe and be careful and I hope to see you in January.

		2020
SCDSA Magazine offer		711 Club Officers
	Deputy"	President John Woodhouse (916) 457-2858
"The DSA would like to facilitate the option for 711 Club members to receive a copy of "The Deputy" magazine mailed directly to them at no cost. The Deputy is published twice per calendar year: Winter/Spring and Summer/Fall. To have "The Deputy" mailed directly to you, email DSA Communications and Media Director, Julie Prayter, at jprayter@scdsa.org. In this email, please include your name, mailing address, and mention you are a 711 Club member." OR Click on the link below and simply enter your name and that you are a 711 Club member & your mailing address: <u>https://docs.google.com/forms/d/</u> e/1FAIpQLSeUj7-f8c9aVWJ0iNrCr89-Ha4Li6nQ19BZe2eaLPLPbglNGg/		Vice President Barbara Smith (916) 606-0324
		Secretary Nancy Gust (916) 725-6752
	<u>wform</u>	Treasurer -Acting Kathy Shannon (916) 952-7395 711 Club 640 Bercut Drive Sacramento, CA 95811
		Sergeant At Arms Sam Gault (916) 801-5876
		Board of Directors:
		Judy Denton (916) 363-1282
November Birthdays		Earl Evans (916) 261-1668
		Larry Jarvis (916) 355-8514
 2. Wayne Willis 3. Sharon Chow 6. Timothy Alton 7. Michael Garcia, Barbara Smith, David Murray 16. Carlotta Farris, Stephanie Doughty, Donald Savage, Jay Rogers 17. Gordon Crowder 18. Donald Root 25. Kraig Kelley 	Sue Johnson (916) 681-1001	
	Jacqui LeMaster (916) 215-9193	
 8. Duane Atwood 9. Lawrence Archangelo 10. Gary Horat, Gerry Ballard 11. Gary Balding, Jimmy Martinez 12. Robert Carboni 	 26. Gene Madison 27. Dennis Hanks, Gino Basso 28. Brian Collins 29. Tennise Allen 30. Michael Hammel, 	Richard Madrigal (916) 366-5909
13. Billy Hilton14. Sam Beers, Naya Pope (Miller)	Colleen Fitzpatrick	Past President Richard Madrigal (916) 366-5909
		Newsletter Editor & Webmaster Larry Jarvis (916) 355-8514 larryjarvis@711club.org





Meeting Minutes

Date: November 11, 2020

Location: SCDSA Facility 640 Bercut Drive, Sacramento

Meeting was called to order at 12:02 p.m. by John Woodhouse Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present.

The following Officers and Board Members were present:

	<u>Officers</u>	Board of Directors	
Х	President John Woodhouse	Х	Sam Gault
Х	Vice President: Barbara Smith	NP	Earl Evans
X X X X NP	Treasurer: Kathy Shannon	Х	Larry Jarvis
Х	Secretary: Nancy Gust	Х	Sue Johnson
NP	Sgt. at Arms: Judy Denton	Х	Jacquí Lemaster
	Past President: Vacant	Х	Richard Madrigal

General Members Present: 21 Guests: None New Members: None

Sunshine Report: No report

Treasurer's Report: On file and available for review.

Secretary's Report: On file and printed in newsletter.

Old Business: None

New Business: None

Election: John Woodhouse opened up the floor to new nominations for Officers and Board of Director vacancies. No new names were offered. Nominations closed. John Woodhouse read the slate of Officers and Board of Director nominees as follows: President Sam Gault Vice-President Sue Johnson Secretary Nancy Gust Treasurer Kathy Shannon Sgt. At Arms Earl Evans Director Barbara Smith Director John Woodhouse Director Darrin Hashisaka

Motion: To accept slate of nominees as presented by Steve Sundin and seconded by Richard Madrigal. Vote: Unanimous

Good of the Order:

John Woodhouse spoke of a program for officers needing some mental health support called Copline. More information in next newsletter.

Al Linares – Wanted all the veterans to know if they have a VA card you can go to Mather and get your optical prescription at up to 50% off. You need your DD214 to get your card at the Mather VA Hospital.

Richard Madrigal – County of Sacramento also has a Veterans ID Card which is good for discounts at some stores. Contact County of Sacramento Veterans Service office at (916) 874-6811 (2007 19th St, Sacrament CA 95818). Website: https://ha.saccounty.net/benefits/VeteransServices/Pages/default.aspx

Meeting adjourned at 12:50 p.m.

Free lunches for January 13, 2021 (or next meeting) were won by Jacqui Lemaster, Bill O'Connor and Bill Cramer

Next meeting: January 13, 2021 at the SCDSA Facility, 640 Bercut Dr, Sacramento.

Minutes submitted by Nancy Gust, Secretary

Page 4 711 NEWSLETTER
<u>711 Club mailing address change</u> The new mailing address for the 711 Club is: 711 Club 640 Bercut Drive Sacramento, CA 95811
Yes, that is the same address as SCDSA. They have given us permission to use them as a mail drop.

If you have any beneficiary changes, please contact Kathy to update the your information. You may use the format below to submit with your dues.
Beneficiary Information: Member's name: Beneficiary's name: Relationship: Beneficiary's address: Beneficiary's phone number: Other contact person (if necessary to facilitate contact): Editor note: you may print this page and cut out the above to create a form to send in.

Next Meeting - January 13th, TBA
SDSA Facility 640 Bercut Drive, Sacramento 11:00 AM Social hour 12 Noon Lunch

11:00 AM Social hour 12 Noon Lunch Followed by raffle **RSVP By:** January 7th Kathy Shannon (916) 952-7395 keshannon004@gmail.com

> Visit us on the Web www.711club.org